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Dobry den,

Potvrzuji Vase objednavky 25ZM051405 ve vysi 190.702,62 K¢ bez DPH a objednavku 2SZM051611.

S pozdravem

Klara Vicherova

h Klara Vicherova Abbott Laboratories, s.r.o. 0O: +420 267 292 204
A bﬂ“ Order Entry Specialist Evropské 2591/33D F: +420 800 100 960
160 00 Praha 6 M:+420 602 268 955
Czech Republic Linka pro SK: +421 2 3260 9497

klara.vicherova@abbott.com

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

From: Katefina Kubeckova [mailto:katerina.kubeckova@kkn.cz]
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Kubu, Gabriela <Gabriela.Kubu@abbott.com>

Subject: Zadost o akceptace objedndvek - v emailu

Dobry den,

prosim o zaslani akceptaci na objednavky viz niZe. Dostacujici je napsat akceptujeme objednavku a
Cislo.

Dékuji a preji hezky den,

Kubeckova

Cisla ptislugnych objednavek u firmy:

Abbott Laboratories, s.r.o.
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Katerina Kubeckova

regist smluv

Karlovarska krajska nemocnice a.s.
nemocnice Karlovy Vary

Bezrucova 1190/19, 360 01 Karlovy Vary
tel. 739 322 328

e-mail: katerina.kubeckova@kkn.cz
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